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PREBID REPORT

The online meeting for Pre-bid discussion and presentation was held via Google Meet on Oct 19, 2023 @ 3.00 PM at
lIT-Indore for Procurement of High Memory Workstations Qty-02 and Workstation-ll, Qty-01 through GeM
Custom (Bunch) Bidding, Bid No. GEM/2023/B/4076133.

The report of the meeting are as below:

Sl Query Reference Query/Clarification/Deviation Response from IITI
No. | raised by Document Sought
firms
01 | M/s.Mega | GeM tender | For High Memory Workstation
Networks Technical
Pvt. Ltd. | Specifications | Ram Capacity? e Should be able to support @ minimum of 1 TB
of RAM.

e Do you need the raid

controller card also? =
»  Canwe offer 3 x 5.25" o No. Please provide as per the specified form
external bays? factor mentioned in the generic specifications.
« Resolution of 27" Monitor?  |®  Compatible with the GPU specified in the
generic specification.

02 | M/s.Mega | GeMtender | For Workstation-2
Networks Technical
Pvt. Ltd. Specifications |e  Raid controller card required | e RAID Controller Card is not needed.

Resolution of 32" Monitor should be 4K

or not?

e Resolution of 32" Monitor?

03 M/s. Tender Form - | Do we have to submit actual Yes, As per form-X| (financial documents) and it
Netweb Xl (financial price in financial document is encrypted as the tender is floated on two bid

India document) _ system based.
format? Is it encrypted?

Note :-
1. The date of submission of online bids is extended upto 14/11/2023 @ 15:00 Hrs

2. The date of Opening of bids is extended upto 14/11/2023 @ 15:30 Hrs
3. All prospective/willing bidders are requested to take note of this report as part of the Tender
document. All other parts of the tender including the terms and conditions of the tender will
remain unchanged.
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